5/6/2019

&) ocBC Bank

valuation@lkkauto.com

From:
To:
Ce:
Sent:

junweiong@ocbc.com

Valuation for Tender Sales - 6/5/2019

celinefong@lkkauto.com, siewsc@lkkauto.com, valuation@lkkauto.com
ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com, LimSerene@ocbc.com, ChiaK T@ocbc.com
Apr 30,2019 5:48:20 PM SGT
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 6/5/2019

Information Classification: [ X ] Highly Sensitive, [ ] Confidential, [ ] Internal / Restricted, [ ] Public

Hi Celine

Attached are copies of listing for your inspection

Please ensure photo taking include the speedometer for vehicle with keys.

Authenticated by ocbc.com @ valid Signature

Please email the valuation and pdf copy of full report for vehicles. Please arrange your original report and invoice to reach us by 06/05/2019. Appreciate your prompt
assistance.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Total 3 vehicles for valuation

LIST OF REPOSSESSED VEHICLE FOR OPEN TENDER ON
6/5/2019
VIEWING PLACE : 511 BUKIT BATOK STREET 23, 2ND FLOOR, VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
VIEWING DATE : 6/5/2019 TO 8/5/2019

VIEWING TIME : MON & TUE (9 AM - 5.30 PM) , WED (9AM - 3PM)

CLOSING DATE : 8/5/2019 (3PM)

. Parf/COE Keys
Lot Description** Vehicle No/* Year* Ecnglze RC OE* ECQE* 1(:0:1 EPAFF* Rebate Value [0).%0% T(l;ansfter Availability | Remarl
ap egn Xpiry m Xpiry’ @ 17/5/2019 oun (Y/N)
Lotn
inst
Require
1 | 2013 OPEL VIVARO VAN 2.9L GBD6315H | 2013 | 1995 | 28/01/2015 | 27/01/2025 | $55,012 | 00/01/1900 $0 $23,042 0 Y 1
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMeotoring

Valuation for Tender Sales - 6/5/2019

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle to be Exported
Intendgd Dereglstratlan Date
| Vehicle Make

J.anarycomur et e s s

Manufacturngear
| Engine No
Chassis No.: )
.I.".Mammum Pdwer Output

No
17 May20

| VIVAROVAN2SLMT

_ M9RAGC132424 S
 WOLF7BIAlEVeO7S8S

Dben Market Valaa: . I $2§D_4_A2,:06____.__.__..___ et e et e et et e
Orlglnal Reglstratlcn Date _ 28 Jan 2015

Flrst Reg|strat|on Date

Aot AREPa
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Ellglbthty

- "PARF Reb ate Arn ou nt

Intended COERebateDetails

COE Expiry | pa_te

COE Category:

| RCTII 0?5

"“(_‘TQEPer.iqd(Ye-arg}: " e et et

0
$1,153.00

Ne e

C-GoodsVehicle&Bus
$55 01200

$a1z2100
'$31,321.00

Total Rebate Amuu nt:
Message . et o+ e
Transfer of ownershlp or dereglstratmn is not allowed for thls vehlcle

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Apr 2019

OK

1ot No: |
:i_“ ,’v

“pa '::‘r-.nk

/ Used / Off.Peak Car

Lngine Cap:. _1995  ee
“BC Rnnt

LIST OF REPOSSESSED VEHICLE FOR OPEN TENDER ON 6/5/2019
VIEWING PLACE : 1 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT, WCEGA PLAZA, ROOFTOP CARPARK
VIEWING DATE : 6/5/2019 TO 8/5/2019
VIEWING TIME : MON & TUE (9 AM - 5.30 PM) , WED (9AM - 3PM)
[ I [ Vehicle No* [ | | [ | |
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CLOSING DATE : 8/5/2019 (3PM)




5/6/2019

Valuation for Tender Sales - 6/5/2019

Lot Description”* Year* | Engine COE COE COE PARF Parf/COE oMV Transfer Keys
Cap* Regn* Expiry* Amt* Expiry* Rebate Count Availability
Value @ (Y/N)
17/5/2019
2 | 2012 TOYOTA LEXUS SKD5898S | 2012 | 3456 | 22/10/2012 | 21/10/2022 | §85.801 | 21/10/2022 MY $72.110 0 N
3~ | 2008 HONDA FREED SJU5024U 2008 1496 | 14/12/2009 | 13/12/2019 | $2,830 | 13/12/2019 S0 $17,361 0 N
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5/6/2019 Valuation for Tender Sales - 6/5/2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enqmre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Ty pe

' 'Owner ID:
- Vebhicle Details

Vehicle Nos e o i it i e 5K053985 : e

"Vehu;le to be Exported e

lntended Dereg|strat|on Date 17 May 2019

| VehideMake:  TOYOTA

Vehicle Modet: S - LE)(US (354501-{ c.y'[aLUXURY‘

5 B _PrlmaryColour. - Grey

Manufacturngear - 2012

EngneNo: SeRaTATeE

.:""JTHB51BL005000532 e
215.0kW (288 bhp)

Transfer Count 0

Intended PARF Reba_te Details - -
PARF Eligibility: _ B Yes

PARF Rebate Amount: . $2812200
_ _Intended COE Rebate Detalls S _ S
COE Explry Date 21 Oct2022

- ICOECategorv . - . B Car{iéOicc&above]

ot Period[Years) '_ . o 10 o
QP Paid: e : ' el

COE Rebate Amaunt .A _m_ §2§'4070b e

ot Rebate Amount, $57'52900

. Message

Transferofownershlp or dereglstratmn |s not allowed for thzs vehlcle T

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Apr 2019

OK

Lot

(\PC Rank 4

(N&W / Used / Off-Peak Car

aggme g lan 2456 o
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5/6/2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Valuation for Tender Sales - 6/5/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

~ Vehicle Owner Particulars

 OwnerID:
. Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
~ Vehicle tobeExported
) IntendedDereglstratlonDate . S - 17 May 2

_ FREED15GA

SI|VEF

VehlcleModeI e
PrlmaryCoIour .

MManu?awEturngear

' Englne No
Maxlmum Power Output

Open MarketVa!ue o
Orlglnal Reg:stratlon Date

 GB31004405

alue: $17 361 00
F"'St REE'Strat'O" Date._____ e e e
Transfer Count: 0

e ARE P
_Intended PARF Rebate Details -
 PARF Eligibilty: R

. PARFEligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

. Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Explry Date

| COECategory:
COE Perlod(Years} 10
| QPPald . B . e
 COERebate Amount:
Tb'taIRebateArnount
The information contained herein is correct as at 30Apr 2019

£ $8,680.00

$5a 00 "
 $8,738.00

OK

2. @ g

Lot

OCRC Bank

New / Used (Oi-Peak Cap
Engine Cap:_ 1476
CBC Rarl

E-OpenCategoy

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle. .

14Dec2009

14Dec209

Yes

13Dec2019 et e e
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5/6/2019 Valuation for Tender Sales - 6/5/2019

Thanks & Regards
JunWei Ong

Collections | Group Risk Management
Tel: 6845 5760

Messaging security provided by OCBC Bank.

Copyright 2002-2016 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved.
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